
Email/Website Notes

Doing good deeds! dosomething.org/magazine/20050526-
summervolunteers.php

Summer suggestions for kids

Explore the world www.pbs.org Information on anything imaginable
Whitehouse www.whitehouse.gov/kids/ Whitehouse for kids
Investment and banking advise www.investored.ca/en/youthmatters/youth_matters.htm 

Life’s Questions www.howstuffworks.com Answers to many of life’s questions, from e-mail works to how urban legends are 
started! Very informative and fun! Definitely check out this site! 

Site for Teen Entrepreneurs www.bankingonourfuture.org
Site for Ambitious Teens Looking for 
Resources

www.youngbiz.com

Site for teens looking to make a 
difference in society

www.youthaction.net

Small Business Administration www.sba.gov/starting_business/special/young.html Young Entrepreneurs: Teen Guide, Discover, Young Biz, Kids Programs, Center 
for Entrepreneurial Leadership

Website for teens created by teens www.teencentral.net  

Art Zone www.nga.gov/kids/zone/ Interactive art that you can make online
Hairstyle and Fashion www.behindthechair.com New trends, tips and insight into the world of hairstyle and fashion
National Gallery of Art www.nga.gov/exhibitions/2002/egypt/index.htm Online exhibit from The National Gallery of Art; Explore ancient Egyptian culture; 

Interactive tours of tombs, streaming video and slide shows
Rustle the Leaf www.rustletheleaf.com/funstuff.asp Creating Rustle the Leaf involves a lot of drawing and painting. Artist Dan Wright 

sketches ideas in pencil, uses a #2 Sable watercolor brush and India Ink to 
create black line work. Next, Dan scans the line art and paints the comics in 
Photoshop. Why are we telling you this? Because our activities are designed to 
get you into the 'comic' groove! Get a pencil, pen and some markers or crayons, 
and 'try your hand' at it!

International Child Art Foundation’s 
Kidszone

www.icaf.org/kidzoneindex.swf Dedicated to the creativity of every child…so play these games!

Teach Tolerance www.tolerance.org Offers insightful articles from teens for teens and much more.

AMBITIOUS YOUTH

CULTURE & DIVERSITY

After School Resources - Free Websites

Site 

ART & FASHION

This guide is a suggestion only, designed to help after school programs locate free and low cost quality resources.  For changes contact The Children's Initiative, 858-581-5893.



Create music, art, games, etc www.sparktop.org
Famous Name Changes www.famousnamechanges.com Did you know Demi Moore’s real name is Demetria Gene Guynes? Find out 

more useless information on this website!
Fun game links and resources www.bonus.com

www.juniornet.com
www.kidsday.org 
www.kidsdomain.com 
www.zeeks.com 

Fun teen games and activities www.blackdog.net
www.cartoonnetwork.com  
www.nick.com

Games for the younger ages www.squiglysplayhouse.com
http://www.bbc.co.uk/cbbc/

International Child Art Foundation’s 
Kidszone www.icaf.org/kidzoneindex.swf Dedicated to the creativity of every child…so play these games!
Internet Treasure Hunt www.cybersurfari.org A free game that involves exploring sites to find answers to key questions; 

Registration is required 
Kids Domain www.kidsdomain.com/games/read2.html Games and links for younger youth that inspire words and learning.

American Cancer Society www.cancer.org
American Dental Association www.ada.org/tc-cons.html
American Dental Hygienists’ Association www.adha.org

Body and Mind www.bam.gov/flash_dan.html This is a great site for kids with cool quizzes and interactive stuff.
California Foundation for Agriculture in the 
Classroom

www.cfaitc.org Agricultural resources for teachers and students

Center for Disease Control www.cdc.gov/tobacco/sgr/sgr4kids/sgrmenu.htm Kids and smoking
Children’s Hospital and Health Center chsd.org/body.cfm?id=228 For kids and teens:  First aid, back to school worries, acne, talking to your 

parents, etc.; Emotions, growth & development, nutrition & fitness, etc

4 Girls Health www.4girls.gov/ “You are the rhythm of the universe. Connect your mind, body and spirit.”

Girls Allowed www.girlsallowed.org/index_yes.html Designed to help girls think about life, relationships and other topics of interest to 
young women.

Girls Inc. www.girlsinc.org/gc/ Inspires girls to be strong, smart and bold.
Health Connection www.helathconnection.org Effective Tools for Tobacco, Drug and health Education
Health Finder www.healthfinder.org Access to federal health and medical websites
Healthy Kids Resource Center www.hkresources.org

GAMES

HEALTH



Kid’s health http://kidshealth.org Health information for kids and teens
National Cancer Institute’s 5-a-day 
Program

www.dccps.nci.nih.gov/5aday Eat 5 servings of fruits and vegetables daily

National Maternal and Child Oral Health 
Resource Center

www.ncemch.org/oralhealth

Soy Unica, Soy Latina www.soyunica.gov/new/default.aspx Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) has 
developed a bilingual initiative for Hispanic girls ages 9-14 to help them build 
and enhance their own self-esteem, mental health, decision-making and 
assertiveness skills, and to prevent the harmful consequences of alcohol, 
tobacco and illicit drugs.

Tobacco http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/tips4youth.htm CDC TIPS -Tobacco Information & Prevention Source
Tobacco Free Kids http://tobaccofreekids.org/youthaction/ Tobacco free kids; initiatives to reduce tobacco use

Web MD www.HEALTHteachers.com Sequential K-12 health lesson guides that meet NHES

America’s History www.americaslibrary.gov/cgi-bin/page.cgi Library of Congress, America’s Story
BBC History http://www.bbc.co.uk/history/ Ancient history, archaeology, historic figures, history for kids, history trail, 

multimedia zone, science and discovery, society and culture, timelines, wars and 
conflict, WW2, family history

Biographies www.biography.com Over 25,000 biographies of people you’ve never heard of.
Biographies of Women www.distinguishedwomen.com Biographies of women writers, educators, scientists, heads of state, politicians, 

civil rights crusaders, artists and entertainers.
General History www.historychannel.com Based on the history channel. Thoroughly informative

Mexican History www.elbalero.gob.mx/index_kids.html Offered in Spanish and English. History and government of Mexico; Includes 
games and activities. 

National Geographic www.nationalgeographic.com/ngkids/ Amazing Animals, Fun Facts, Stories, Games, Sound Off Star Wars, Try This, 
Surprise, World News, etc.

National Geographic www.nationalgeographic.com/kids/index.html
National Parks www.nps.gov Visit the nations parks; Learn about historic places and people
Pirates http://piratesinfo.com Learn the facts about pirates, privateers and buccaneers throughout history. 

*Supervision suggested
Riverboats www.steamboats.com Photos, stories and links… a virtual museum dedicated to paddlewheel 

riverboats.

American Social Health Association           www.ashastd.org                                                                    This site offers information on STDS/AIDS as well as brochures at low cost.

CDC, Division of AIDS Prevention              www.cdc.gov/nchstp/od/nchstp.html This site provides National Centers for HIV, STD and TB Prevention.

HISTORY

HIV/AIDS AND YOUTH



CDC National Prevention Information 
Network                               

www.cdcnpin.org                                                                     This site includes resources and information about education, prevention, 
published materials, research funding and trends.

Community Epidemiology, HIV/AIDS Unit www.sdhivaids.org This website provides reports and statistics about HIV and AIDS in San Diego 
County; includes reporting forms and information.

HIV/AIDS Surveillance Report                    www.cdc.gov/hiv/stats/hasrlink.htm                                        The HIV/AIDS Surveillance Report contains tabular and graphic information 
about U.S. AIDS and HIV case reports, including data by state, metropolitan 
statistical area, mode of exposure to HIV, sex, race/ethnicity, age group, vital 
status, and case definition category.

Teen Wire                                                   www.teenwire.com                                                                  This is a colorful Planned Parenthood publication of articles that address teen 
issues on sexuality and choice.

TeensHealth Information for Young 
People (US)  

www.kidshealth.org/teen/sexual_health/                                Learn the facts about sexual health with articles about puberty, menstruation, 
infections, and just about everything else you wanted to know, for guys and girls.

The Body: California AIDS Services 
Organization                          

www.thebody.com                                                                   This is an AIDS and HIV information resource.

UNAIDS World AIDS Say Site                  www.undaids.org/wac2004/index_en,htm                              This site seeks to raise awareness about, and help address, the many issues 
affecting women and girls around HIV and AIDS.

US Health Statistics by State                      www.Statehealthfacts.org                                                       This is a project of the Henry J. Kaiser Family Foundation and is designed to 
provide free, up-to-date, and easy-to-use health data on all 50 states, including 
AIDS and HIV statistics.

WHO Global HIV/STD Surveillance Fact 
Sheet                       

www.who.int/emc/hiv/                                                             This site contains the most recent country-specific data on HIV/SIDS prevalence 
and incidence.

Web Wise Kids webwisekids.com/ Internet safety for youth Internet safety

Cool Math Games www.coolmath-games.com A variety of math games free for kids

Smithsonian Institute of Technology www.si.edu/science_and_technology/ Art & design, history & culture, science & technology

Classics for Kids www.classicsforkids.com/games/index.asp  
www.classicsforkids.com/TERMS/CATEGORIES.ASP?ID/i
NSTRUMENTS%20AN%20D%20TOOLS

Music & games & events, etc.

Experimental Music and Artists www.oddmusic.com Showcases the past, present and future of unique and experimental music and 
artists; Offers Real Audio selections, an Odd Music Gallery, articles and mini-
series

MATH

MUSEUMS

INTERNET SAFETY

MUSIC



International Music Artsinternational.com/pianist.html
Music and Career www.usatoday.com/careers/dream/dream041.htm  &  

www.xmission.com/~mgm/misc/keyboard.html

Music and Education www.sandiego.edu/bulletin/as/Music.html

Orchestra - DSO Kids www.dsokids.com/2001/instrumentchart.htm How kids can create orchestral music with each instrument
Orchestra – San Francisco Symphony 
Kids

www.sfskids.org/templates/instorchframe.asp?pageid=3
How kids can create orchestral music with each instrument

Piano – Art Images www.prg.org/image.htm
Piano World www.pianoworld.com See 1000 facts, figures, fun, forums, games, pictures, reviews, and reference 

material for all you want to learn about the piano.
Young Pianists Online www.geocities.com/Vienna/Strauss/6874/

Agriculture in the Classroom                      
www.agintheclassroom.org/060605/Students/students.html

Teen Scene, Kid’s Zone, Quizzes, Farm Tours, includes science too
Agriculture (Univ of CA) - California            californiaagriculture.ucop.edu/default.htm                              Research and news from Division of Agriculture

California Department of Fish and Game www.dfg.ca.gov

A great site to teach kids about ecology, plants, animals as well as threatened 
endangered species.

Website - California Forest Products 
Commission

www.calforests.org/subcategories/games.html          
www.calforests.org/media/enhanced/forests_ttf.pdf

Forest games but also see forest gallery and careers to consider a future career 
area.  Web of Life forest lesson for teachers that can be provided to youth.

California Foundation for Agriculture www.cfaitc.org This site describes teacher resources and ... Increasing Awareness and 
Understanding of Agriculture Among California's Educators and Students;  
Includes a great informational Kids Corner of games related to agriculture.

Children’s Discovery Museum www.cdm.org/p/viewPage.asp?mlid=21 Waterways, Explore in the Zoomer, Rainbows, Arithmetic, 3-D Tour
Dairy - Moo Milk moomilk.com A dynamic adventure into the dairy industry
Farm Products www.anrcatalog.ucdavis.edu/InOrder/Shop/Shop.asp
Forest Products Calforests.org/stuff_for_students.html Stuff for Students
Fresh Produce & Floral Council Fpfc.org Fresh fruit, vegetable and floral products
Fruit Pages Thefruitpages.com/kids.html Fruit site for kids
Grapes – California Tablegrape.com/teachers/default.asp California grapes for teachers and for kids
Honey – National Honey Board honey.com/kids/index.html Just for kids!

Hurricanes
nationalgeographic.com/forcesofnature/forces/hurricanes.ht
ml

Interactive animal footage nationalgeographic.com/channel/crittercam/

Kids Garden News kidsgarden@kidsgardening.com

By National Gardening Association:  Monthly Garden Lesson, Plant of the 
Month, Growing a Musical Instrument, Maintenance Tips, Garden News, etc.

NATURE



Master Gardeners                      University 
of CA

www.ipm.ucdavis.edu Master gardening (bugs, dirt, etc.)

Nature www.enature.com/                                                                  Wildlife, Backyard Habitats, Nature Theater, etc.
National Gardening Association Garden.org & KidsGardening.com Promotes home, school, and community gardening as a means to renew and 

sustain the essential connection between people, plants, and the environment. 
Includes home and kids’ gardening, research, garden month, expert advise, how-
to projects, pest control, food garden, etc.

National Wildlife Federation www.nwf.org See “For Kids and Teens” selections on home page
S.D. Natural History Museum www.sdnhm.org/kids/toc.html Kids’ Habitat – Email info regarding canine, dinosaur, eyes, biological light, 

minerals, sharks, etc.
Organic Farms, California calorganicfarms.com  Cal-Organic fun and games department
Plants - California Native Plant Society cnps.org/programs/education/kidstuff.htm Kid’s Stuff on Plants
Plants and Animals – California www.dfg.ca.gov/hcpb/species/species.shtml Habitat conservation
Project Wildlife http://www.projectwildlife.org/ Education and wildlife care
Recycling vdt@fan.rr.com One-hour conversation regarding recycling for elementary or middle schools

Seaworld Animals http://www.seaworld.org/animal-info/index.htm Animal info, facts, sounds
Smokey the Bear www.smokeybear.com/kids/default.asp Wildfires; Forest, games, facts, mail
Think Blue San Diego www.thinkbluesd.org/for.htm Water pollution prevention
Wild Bird Center www.wildbirdcenter.com/content/birdinginfo & 

www.birdware.com/tips.htm
Bird behavior, shelter, feeders, food, habitat, attract. Backyard birding tips

Wildflower education - Forest Service www.fs.fed.us/r6/uma/urban/flowers.htm                                Celebrating wildflowers (coloring book pictures)
Wildlife Recreation                                      http://recreation.gov                                                                Find recreation spots including parks, cultural attractions and wilderness areas 

all over the U.S.
Zoo Sandiegozoo.com/videos/indexlibrary.html                            Animal videos

American Dietetic Association www.eatright.org Nutrition and health resource site
American Egg Board www.aeb.org/kidsandfamily/index.html Eggs and family
Asparagus Kids - California

calasparagus.com/consumer/kids.htm
Learn all about asparagus, why it’s food for you and more! Play word games and 
download recipes that even grown-ups will like!

Avocado California www.Avocado.org/kids/
Broccoli Kid’s Club mann.broccoli.com/club/clubtoc.htm Great site for recipes
California Foundation for Agriculture in the 
Classroom www.cfaitc.org Agricultural resources for teachers and students

Chocolate www.chocolateandcocoa.org
“Gateway to all things chocolate”; Product stats and topics from calories to 
cravings

Dairy Council of California www.dairycouncilofca.org Free nutrition curriculum & online resources for teachers

Dole 5 A Day www.dole5aday.com Games, nutritional information and kids’ cookbook

NUTRITION



5 A Day 5aday.org/html/kids/kids_home.php Nutritional eating activity sheets, tracking, coloring, fun

Food and Nutrition Information Center www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/foodcomp
Food Play www.foodplay.com Activities and tips focusing on children’s nutrition

Healthy Food Source www.earthyfamily.com

Family fun and wellness in the kitchen!  We provide health-boosting whole foods 
in family-friendly recipes because we firmly believe that food choices are part of 
a wellness-supporting lifestyle. Providing your family with a solid nutritional 
foundation early in life is one of the greatest gifts you can give them and Earthy 
Family in the Kitchen is about good nutrition, tasty food and fun family moments.

Healthy Kids Resource Center
www.hkresources.org

Free health instruction materials on loan by mail for K-12 California educators 
(510) 670-4581

Kids Food Cyber Club exhibits.pacsci.org/nutrition/ Food!
Kid’s Health http://kidshealth.org Health information for kids and teens
Meals Matter  www.Mealsmatter.org Provides parents and individuals a place to plan and prepare healthy and 

delicious food.
My Pyramid mypyramid.gov Food, calories, physical activity
National Cancer Institute’s 5-a-day 
Program

www.dccps.nci.nih.gov/5aday Eat 5 servings of fruits and vegetables daily

Nutrition Education and Training Section www.cde.ca.gov Providing programs to improve student health through the school environment 
(916) 323-2473

Nutrition Explorations www.nutritionexplorations.org Allows students to explore their nutritional status and to look at their families’ 
health

Nutrition for Kids www.nutritionforkids.com Nutrition Materials, recipes and tips
Nutrition Link (UCSD) www.ucsdnutritionlink.org/fun5g.htm Lessons & fun stuff
Strawberry Commission, California Calstrawberry.com/strawberryville/edu.asp Educational for kids & teachers too
Tuft’s Nutritional navigator www.navigator.tufts.edu Provides web site reviews with credible up-to-date nutrition information
U.S. Consumer Information Center www.pueblo.gsa.gov/
U.S Food and Drug Administration www.fda.gpv or www.vm.cfsan.fda.gov

Academy for Educational Development 
Center for Youth Development & Policy 
Research 

www.afterschool.org Provides information on the development of a Promising Practices Bank of After-
school Programs.

Afterschool Alliance www.afterschool alliance.org Introduces an alliance of public, private and non-profit groups committed to 
raising awareness and expanding resources for after-school programs.

Afterschool.gov www.afterschool.gov This site provides a clearinghouse of federal resources that support out-of-
school time providers, programs and advocates.

ORGANIZATION & ASSISTANCE CENTERS



California Tomorrow www.californiatomorrow.org This organization does research of issues of access and equity, with the goal to 
provide promising practices regarding effective policies and strategies to 
improve access to after-school programs for low-income youth and minorities.

National Institute on Out-of-School Time 
(NOIST)

www.noist.org Focuses on the importance of children’s out-of-school time.

National Youth Development Information 
Center (NYDIC)

www.nydic.org Provides practice-related information about youth development to national and 
local youth-serving organizations.

School-Age Notes www.afterschool.com Develops and provides information, technical assistance and resources for 
starting and advocating new after-school programs.

Archie’s Comics www.archiecomics.com/14.html?14
Books www.icdlbooks.org Peruse hundreds of books at the click of a button. For children ages 3-13

Center for Media Literacy www.medialit.org 
Library Resources for Youth http://www.sandiego.gov/public-library/searching-the-

net/children.shtml
Science Fair, First Gov for Kids, Brain Jam Games, Funology, Math and many 
more "cool" sites for youth.

PBS Reading www.pbskids.org/readingrainbow/ Fun, games, activities, links where you can find great books
Sparktop Sparktop.org For those with dyslexia…struggle with reading, explore, create, games, etc.

Addressing Disasters www.fema.gov/kids/index.htm
D.A.R.E www.D.A.R.E.com
Issues and Ideas www.aasa.org/issues/safe/safe.html
National Association for Children of 
Alcoholics www.nacoa.org/kidspage.htm
National Highway Traffic Safety 
Administration

http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/kids/

Red Cross redcross.org/services/hss/sumsafety/
Safe Kids Campaign safekids.org/tier2_rl.cfm?folder_id=720
U.S. Food & Drug Administration - Kid's 
Home Page www.fda.gov/oc/opacom/kids/default.htm

U.S. Food & Drug Administration www.fda.gov/fdac/features/2004/304_summer.html
Summer safety: sunburn, bee stings, heat, fireworks & grills, poison ivy, etc.

Agricultural Research Service                     www.ars.usda.gov/is/kids                                                        Sci4kids (science for kids)
Alcohol & Drug Information Clearinghouse www.prevlink.org/therightstuff/index.html

SAFETY & KIDS

SCIENCE

READING & LITERATURE



Amazing Space                                           www.amazing-space.stsci.edu This site includes educational presentations for young children about space 
developed at the Space Telescope Science Institute. Teachers teamed up with 
scientists and engineers from the institute and staff members from the Office of 
Public Outreach to develop interactive lessons. All lessons include spectacular 
photographs taken by the Hubble Space Telescope and many high quality 
graphics, videos, and animation designed to enhance student understanding and 
interest. National Aeronautics and Space Administration          

American Chemical Society and Kids         www.chemistry.org/portala/c/s/1/home.html Go to educators/students. Celebrating Chemistry is a collection of interactive, 
hands-on activities, games and articles written for children in the 4th-6th grades. 
The Chemistry section in the Critical Hours Resource Binder came from this site.

Animals, prehistoric life, human body & http://www.bbc.co.uk/cbbc/
Archeology www.archeology.org Online journal featuring the full texts of news briefs, reviews and selected 

articles.

Local Archaeology                                      www.sandiegoarchaeology.org/fun.html S.D. Archaeology
Astronomy, Caltech                                   http://www.astro.caltech.edu/palomar/outreach/outreach.ht

ml
Palomar Observatory

Audobon - S.D.                                           www.sandiegoaudubon.org/sdmap.htm                                 County bird and birding sites, outlined
Bats http://www.batrescue.org/
BBC Science & Nature                                http://www.bbc.co.uk/sn/                                                         Animals, prehistoric life, human body & mind, genes, space, hot topics
Bee Keeping                                               www.diablobees.org/beeinfo.html
Bill Nye Science Guy                                  http://www.billnye.com/flash.html
Birch Aquarium                   www.aquarium.ucsd.edu/learning/learning_res/voyagers.cf

m
Voyager Science - Features for kids of all ages…earthquake, kelp, earth like a 
puzzle, Scripps ship, Nudibranchiates

Birch Aquarium                   http://aquarium.ucsd.edu/learning/learning_res/creature_fe
ature.cfm

Creature features, etc.

Birds - Cornell Lab of Ornithology www.birds.cornell.edu/                                                            Conserve the earth's biological diversity through research, education, and citizen 
science focused on birds.

Chemistry - Royal Science www.rsc.org/Education/SchoolStudents/index.asp Tips, games, information on courses and careers and much more
Cool Food Planet www.coolfoodplanet.org/gb/adoz/index.htm This is a great site for kids, a fun and musical way to learn nutrition and health.

Dinasaurs www.bbc.co.uk/dinosaurs Based on the BBC television series “Walking With Diansaurs.”  Facts about 
dinasaurs and the periods in which they lived.

Einstein Year www.einsteinyear.org/games/ & 
www.einsteinyear.org/experiment/

Einstein games & experiments

Environmental Protection Agency Kids 
Club Student Center

www.epa.gov/kids/ & www.epa.gov/students/ Environment, health, waste & recycling, in your neighborhood, etc



Evolution – PBS http://www.pbs.org/wgbh/evolution/index.html
Exploration exploratorium.edu Museum of science, art and human perception
Explorit Science Center www.explorit.org/main_index.html#science Space for youth: games, projects, animations, cool subjects, amazing facts, 

friends share.
Farm Service Agency www.fsa.usda.gov/ca/agforkids.htm & 

www.fsa.usda.gov/fsakids/
Farm games, trivia, coloring projects

Hiking http://hikewithyourdog.com This site provides popular destinations to take your dog. It includes national 
parks in the U.S. by state and Canada. Convenient links will take you directly to 
the park’s website.

Hubble Space Telescope www.hubblesite.org/newsletter Hubble space telescope information includes games and activities
Human Genetics & Medical Research history.nih.gov/exhibits/genetics/kidsf.htm A cartoon guide to genetics
Jane Goodall Institute www.janegoodall.org/chimp_central/default.asp Chimpanzee central
Marine Biology www.poulbomsc.org/tutorial.htm An educational tour of the rocky shores of Washington State; Written by a teen 

as she explores with her marine biologist father
Mars Science - Live From Earth & Mars 
(NASA)

www-k12.atmos.washington.edu/k12/ Mars science and engineering and student projects

Metropolitan Water District (MWD) www.mwdh2o.com/mwdh2o/pages/education/sc_elementar
y/elementary_01.html  
www.mwdh2o.com/mwdh2o/pages/education/sc_middle/mi
ddle01.html

K-5th grade – Water Science & Student Gallery, Art activities and information       
Middle School – Water Science & Student Gallery

NASA explores http://nasaexplores.nasa.gov/show2_article.php?id=05-102 Lessons and Online Resources…starting at the sun

NASA Jet Propulsion Laboratory 
California

http://exoplanets.org/science.html & 
http://exoplanets.org/science.html

Space Exploration, Galleries & Games

NASA Space Place http://spaceplace.nasa.gov/en/kids/ Space for youth: games, projects, animations, cool subjects, amazing facts, 
friends share

Nasa Spacelink www.nasa.gov See this NASA Spacelink for investigations into what NASA is all about. Explore 
NASA through guided research (and have fun at the same time) building models, 
planning space food menus, or tracking a hurricane through the Caribbean. The 
activities are ready for use in the classroom or computer lab and require minimal 
teacher prep time. Grade levels K-4 and 5-8 On-line educational activities.

National Science Foundation http://www.nsf.gov/news/classroom/ Arctic & Antarctic, astronomy & space, biology, chemistry & materials, 
computing, earth & environment, education, engineering, mathematics, nano-
science, people & society, physics

NY Science nyscience.org/nyhs-interact-online/io-interactonline.html These games are Shockwave® games. Move your cursor over the items in the 
games in order to play. You will need the Shockwave® Plug-in to play these 
games. If you do not already have the plug-in you can download it from the 
Macromedia website.

Our star the sun - SOHO http://sohowww.nascom.nasa.gov/



Physics www.physics.org/Physics_Life/Web/physics_life/life.asp & Physics life and evolution

Physics www.physics.org/evolution/evolution.asp Explore the map to find physics characters, their stories and how they influenced 
each other.

Planetary Society                                        http://www.planetary.org/learn/ Lunar & planetary missions, explore Mars, spaceship propulsion, planetary and 
space-related activities

Planet Science www.scienceyear.com/under11s/index.html Science Friction, Lever Logic, Playground Painting, Bringing Science to Life, 
Experience, Undercover Science, Feed the Mind, etc.

Science and Culture – Fun, facts and 
activities!  

www.gardenmosaics.cornell.edu/index.htm This is a science education program that combines intergenerational learning, 
community action,  and learning about different cultures.  Youth learn from elder 
gardeners, who share their planting practices and cultural backgrounds, and 
from our science resources posted online

ScienCenter – California                      californiasciencecenter.org/FunLab/FunLab.php                    Experience the world of science without leaving home when you try these 
awesome online games and hands-on activities.

Science Education                                      science-education.nih.gov/                                                     On the home page, under Educational Resources, select the proper grade level 
(middle or elementary school).  Site is for National Institutes of Health – Office of 
Science Education

Science Learning Center                            www.enchantedlearning.com Filled with information and games; Astronomy, animals, geography, and geology  

Science Online - Channel 14                      channel4.com/learning/microsites/S/sos/                               Secondary online science… This site is aimed at you, if you are aged 11-14, like 
playing games, and want a fun way to help you with your science. You will need 
the Flash 5.0 plug-in or later to play these games.

Science questions - Cornell for Research   www.ccmr.cornell.edu/education/ask/ Ask a scientist questions from school

Try Science                                                 www.tryscience.org Contemporary science and technology through on and offline interactivity with 
science and technology centers worldwide

Water Reuse Study, San Diego http://www.sandiego.gov/water/index.shtml Mission is to pursue opportunities to increase local water supply and reliability, 
and optimize local water assets, through a comprehensive study of recycled 
water

Water Reuse Study, San Diego http://www.sandiego.gov/water/conservation/kids/index.sht
ml

Water Reuse Study, San Diego http://www.sandiego.gov/water/waterreusestudy/index.shtml

Water Reuse Study, San Diego http://www.sandiego.gov/water/recycled/index.shtml
Water Reuse Study, San Diego http://www.sandiego.gov/water/conservation/index.shtml

Water Smart http://www.snwa.com/html/conservation_house.html Play Water Smart to learn
Wise wise.berkeley.edu/ On-line scientific inquiry projects in physical earth and life sciences for student, 

grades 
Yucky Kids                                        yucky.kids.discovery.com/noflash/index.html                         Mad science

SOCIOLOGY & KIDS CULTURE



Gay & Lesbian Hotline – (888) the-glnh      www.glnh.org                                                                          The Gay & Lesbian National Hotline maintains over 18,000 resources for cities 
and towns all across the United Sates

Kids Corner http://www.arborday.org/kids/carly/ Arbor Day Foundation
Kids Culture - PBS http://pbskids.org/findit/
News for Teens www.teenspan.com/html/channels/ A website publication of news for teens around the globe.
News for Teens www.teencentral.net Website for teens, created by teens
Time For Kids www.timeforkids.com Search through youth news, polls, scoops, specials, games and homework 

helpers.
Time For Kids http://www.timeforkids.com/TFK/hh/rr/ Science and the arts for youth 
U.S. Department of Agriculture www.usda.gov/news/usdakids/index.html Lots of info and links for youth
Yahooligans! Yahooligans.yahoo.com Games, animals, music, TV, science, sites, jokes, movies, e-cards, news, 

horoscopes, reference, Ask Earl
Y2K for Kids www.fema.gov/kids/y2k.htm                                                   Y2K…Year 2000                                                                                          

Historical Baseball Statistics www.retrosheet.org Historical baseball statistical information; Play-by-play accounts for games since 
1984; Team and player statistical information since 1871

Sports Articles and Activities www.verbnow.com & http://www.bbc.co.uk/cbbc/
Surfrider Foundation info@surfridersd.org Contact number: 858-792-9940
Youth Fitness Facts                                 http://www.acefitness.org/ofk/facts.aspx ACE - American Council on Exercise

Grammar www.ccc.commnet.edu/grammar Contains guides, references, tutorials and quizzes to grammar
Writing Guide www.grammarbook.com Easy to use grammar and punctuation guide. Take a quiz on punctuation or 

grammar and get immediate feedback.
Smarter Kids www.smarterkids.com Educational store for parents with kids birth to 15 years old

Education Place www.eduplace.com/kids/hmr For kids grades 1-6 & adults for reading/ math, science, games, etc.
Friends County Animal Shelters (FOCAS) www.focas-sandiego.org Support for three animal shelters; find out how youth can help.

Helen Woodward Animal Center www.animalcenter.org Adoption services, pet care and many other programs
MCRD Museum Historical Society www.mcrdmuseumhistoricalsociety.org Where the past touches the future at Marine Corps Depot in San Diego
Navy Marine Corps Relief Society www.nmcrs.org/indes.html Youth can help with thrift shops & food lockers for military 
Operation Homefront operationhomefront.net/sandiego/index.html Youth can volunteer to help their local military
SD County Animal  Shelters www.sddac.com/shelter_locations.asp Three county animal shelters; find out about adoptions, microchips, etc.
San Diego Humane Society www.sdhumane.org/kids/index.cfm Adoption services, pet care and many other programs

S.D. Navy Historical Association www.veteranmuseum.org Preserves, educates, desseminates educatoin to youth.

S.C.O.R.E. www.score.k12.ca.us Classroom resource site
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Smarter Kids www.smarterkids.com Educational store for parents with kids birth to 15 years old
USO San Diego www.usosandiego.org Youth can offer a place away from home for military personnel
Veterans Museum & Memorial Center www.veteranmuseum.org Museum & memorial center is on Park Blvd. in San Diego
YMCA for Local Troops www.asymcasd.org Support local troops (work on quilts, host active-duty soldiers, etc.)

www.coalitionpathways.com/ Knowledge is power regarding drugs, drinking, alcohol.
California Department of Education Safe www.cde.ca.gov/spbranch/safety
Center for Prevention of School Violence www.cpsv.org
Healthy Kids Resource Center www.hkresources.org 

National Alliance for Safe Schools www.keepschoolssafe.org 

National Crime Prevention Council www.ncpc.org 
National Youth Development Information 
Center

www.ncpc.org 

National Youth Leadership Council www.nylc.org 
Resources for Youth www.preventviolence.org 
National School Safety and Security www.schoolsecurity.org 
Center for Youth as Resources www.yar.org 
National Crime Prevention Council www.ncpc.org 
National Youth Leadership Council www.nylc.org 
National Youth Development Information 
Center

www.nydic.org 

Resources for Youth www.preventviolence.org 
Voices of Youth www.unicef.org/voy 
Department of Justice, Kids Page www.usdoj.gov/kidspage - U.S.
Youth Venture www.youthventure.org 

YOUTH, DRUGS & DRINKING


